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From: Nancy Tufts <Nancy.Tufts@myeldersource.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 8:30 AM

To: Crawford, Gloria; Okewusi, Adebisi; McKenzie, Angie; Pitts, Jessica

Cc: Linda Levin; James Lee; Michele Bennett; Nathan Helms; Terika Scatliffe; Persh’a
Scruggins

Subject: Time Sensitive - CCAA Allocations

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

We have received the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2021 (as outlined in the
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021) funding from DOEA. This program will be known as Coronavirus Consolidated
Appropriations Act (CCAA) program. This funding is only for nutrition services, telephone reassurance and shopping
assistance. It will be a separate contract from OAA and CARES Act.

Please use the allocations below to submit a CCAA budget summary using your 2021 OAA approved unit rates:

Provider Allocation
City of Jacksonville Senior Services $ 223,096.20

Retro-billing will be allowable to February 1, 2021 and the life cycle of this grant will be February 1, 2021 to September
30, 2022.

| appreciate your expediting this request so that the contracts can be executed as soon as possible. Please submit your
budget summary to your contract manager no later than Tuesday, February 16th. | apologize for the quick turnaround
but our hard deadline with DOEA is only a couple of days later and we will need to input all of the information in to
CIRTS.

If you have any questions regarding this email please reach out to me or your contract manager.
Thank you,

Nancy Tufts
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Vice President of Planning and Programs

10688 Old St Augustine Road | Jacksonville, FL 32257

Direct: 904.391.6621 Cell: 904-578-2756 Main: 904.391.6600 Fax:; 904.391.6601
Toll Free Helpline: 1-888-242-4464 www.myeldersource.orq
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